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Perfect. Monday at 10 works for me, thanks.

See the following Concept statements, in particular.

Robert Allen
Allen Consulting

From: ST

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Robert AIIen;-
Cc: Andy Doube;_

Subject: RE: WMR and Concept August 2019 report [EIAut-ELCOMM.FID43289]

Hi Rob,

Your question seems to be more about the analysis of the:Information paper, which [ is
better placed to address than [.am, but happy to come along. We'll need a couple of days to run
our eye(s) back over the Concept'paper and- away on Friday. Could we catch up next

Monday or Tuesday?

Monday morning we both look pretty flexible. How about 10am?

Senior Ecopoamist, Market Policy

DDI:
Mob;

Electricity’Authority - Te Mana Hiko
kevel 7,"Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street
PO\Box 10041

Wellington 6143

New Zealand

www.ea.govt.nz

From: Robert Alen RN

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 10:08 am



To: S
ce: Andy Dovibe S

Subject: WMR and Concept August 2019 report

-

Thanks for your prompt response to my last query. Can we have a chat about the Concept
August 2019 report.

| was going to ask some questions about it, but think it would be easier for everyone to just have
a conversation.

The results and conclusions of the WMR appear to be very different to the similar Concept
review for the Authority (Review of impact of trading conduct enforcement action on spot
prices, Prepared for the Market Development Advisory Group, August 2019).

Robert Allen
Allen Consulting
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential: Tt is intended for the

named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance upon this transmission."





